DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Accept and Expend Grant Increase - Retroactive - National Institutes of Health - Florida State
University - Adolescent Medicine Trials Network for HIV/AIDS Interventions (ATN) Scientific
Leadership Center - $235,358

DATE: November 18, 2025

Resolution retroactively authorizing the Department of Public Health to accept and expend a grant
increase from the National Institutes of Health through Florida State University for participation in a
program, entitled “Adolescent Medicine Trials Network for HIV/AIDS Interventions (ATN) Scientific
Leadership Center,” in the amount of $62,295 for the period May 21, 2025 through November 30, 2025
for a total amount of $235,358 for the total period of January 25, 2023, through November 30, 2025.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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